MAYOR Linda Gorton “ L EXl N GTO N PATRICIA L. DUGGER, RS MPA

DIRECTOR
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton and Urban County Council

FROM: Patricia L. Dugger, RS, MPA, Director DEM P!/B/

cC Kenneth Armstrong, Commissioner of Public Safety

DATE: January 7, 2019

SUBJECT: Appointment of Patricia L. Dugger as Emergency Management Director

Request
Authorization to: Appointment of Patricia L. Dugger as the local emergency management director per
KRS 39.B.020

Why are you requesting?
To comply with KRS 39.B.020 which states in the local emergency management director -- Joint
appointment of a single local emergency management director -- The county judge/executive of each
county, the mayor of each city, consolidated local government, or urban-county government, or the chief
executive of other local government, within thirty (30) days of assuming office following their election,
shall appoint a local emergency management director who meets all qualifications criteria pursuant to KRS
Chapters 39A to 39F, and shall immediately notify the director of the Division of Emergency Management
of the appointment.
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: N/A
The cost for future FY is: N/A
Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: N/A
Account number: None
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